From: Dorothy Law <Dorothy.Law@portcullis-trustnet.com>
To: 'Nelcia.St. jean@Portcullis-Trustnet.com’
CC: ‘carol.lam@ portcullis-trustnet.com’ <carol.lam@portcullis-trustnet.com>
Subject: TREND EXPRESS HOLDINGS LIMITED (BVI) - Notarization
Date: 2009/07/14 08:42:20

Type: Note

Dear Neicia,

Qur client would like to have ORIGINAL of the attached document to be notarised. The document will be signed
by Zoltan Varga as the director of TREND EXPRESS HOLDINGS LIMITED. Kindly advise is there any
additional documents that you required to arrange notarization. Thank you!

Kind Regards
Dorothy

Return-path: <Dorcthy.law@pertcullis-trustnet.com>
Received: from mail.portculiis-trustnet.com ([117.129,1.18%1)
by portcullis-trustnet.com {portoullis-trustnst.com)
{MDasmon PRO wl0,0.0)
with DomainPOP id mdSO0DCOZ5E587 .mey
for <nelcia.st.jean@psrtcullis-trustnet.com»; Tue, 14 Jul 2009 04:42:15 -0400
A-MDRemotelIP: 117.1726.1.187
¥-Return-Path: Dorothy.Law@portcullis-trustnet.com
X-Envelope-From: Dorothy.Lawl@portcullis-trustnet.com
X-Mbasmon~Deliver~To: nelcia.st.jsanfportcullis-trustnet.com
Recsived: with MailEnable Postoffice Connectoy; Tue, 14 Jul 200% 1€:35:10 +0800
Received: from trustnet.cem.hk ([125.215.135.234]) by portculiis-crustnet.com with MailEnable ESMTF;
Tue, 14 Jul 200% 1€:35:07 40800
Received: freom localhost ([10.1.68.20])
by trustnet.com.hk (trustnet.com.hk)
{Cipher TLSv1:RC4-MD5:128) (MDasmon BRC v3.0.5)
with ESMTP id md50001275106.msg
for <Nelcia.St.Jean@Portcullis-Trustnet.com>»; Tue, 14 Jul 200% 1€:34:58 +0820
Date: Tue, 14 Jul 200% 16:34:00 +GE00
From: Dorothy Law <Dorothy.law@porteullis-trustnet.com>
subject: TREND EXPRESS HOLDINGS LIMITED (BVI) - Notarization
Toi
“'‘Nelcia.gt.Jean@Portcullis-Trustnet,com*” <Nelcia.St.Jean@Fortoullis-Trustnet.com>
cc: "‘carcl.lam@ portcullis-trustnet.com'" <carcl.lam@portcullis-trustnet.com>
X-Priority: 3
organization: Porrcullis Trustnet (Hong Hong) Limited
¥-Mailer: Outlook Connector for Mbaemon 240
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; boundary-"IB042230-16221-1747560454-:3056"
X~HashCash: 1:20:090714:Nelcia.8t, Jean@Portcullis-
Trustnet.com: 1GnZGIEEv+VmwPypl 1 00000000000000C000000000BKE
X~Spam-Processed; trustnet,com.hk, Tuwe, 14 Jul 200% 16:34:33 +9800
{not processed: message size (1%6297) exceeds max size (351299))
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From: Dorothy Law <Dorothy.Law@portcullis-trustnet. com>
To: ‘Nelcia.St. lean@Portcullis-Trustnet.com’
CC: ‘carol.lam@ portcullis-trustnet.com' <carol.lam@portcullis-trustnet.com>
Subject: TREND EXPRESS HOLDINGS LIMITED (BVI) - Notarization
Date: 2009/07/14 08:42:20

Type: Note

Dear Neicia,

Our client would like to have ORIGINAL of the attached document to be notarised. The document will be signed
by Zoltan Varga as the director of TREND EXPRESS HOLDINGS LIMITED. Kindly advise is there any
additional documents that you required to arrange notarization. Thank you!

Kind Regards
Dorothy

Feturn-path: <Darothy.law@pcortcullis-trustnet,com>

Received: from mail.portecullis-trustnet.com ([317.1C0.1.18%})

by portetillis-trustnet.com {perteullis-trustnet.com)

{MDaemon PRC vi0.0.0)

with DomainPOP id mdSO003CZ86587 .meg

for <nelcia.st.isan@portecullis-trustnet.com>; Tue, 14 Jul 200% 04:42:1% -0400
X-MDRemoteIF: 117.120,1.187

X-Return-Path: Dorothy.Law@psrteullis-trusthet.com

¥-Envelope-From: Dorsthy.law@portcullis-trustnet.com

¥-MDaemon~Deliver~To: nelcia.st.jeanfportcuilis-trustnet.com

Received: with MailFnable Postoffice Connector; Tue, 14 Jul 2005 1€:35:10 +0300
Recsived: from trustnet.com.hk ([125.715.13%.234]) by portcullis-trustnst.com with MailEnakle ESMTP;
Tua, 14 Jul Z00% 1€:35:07 +0GB0G

Received: from localhost ([10.1.88.20])

ky trustnet.com.hk (frustnet.com.hk)

(Cipher TLSv1:RC4-MD5:128) (MDaemon PRC v5.0.5)

with ESMTP id md5000127%10€.msg

for <Neleia.St.Jean@Portcullis-Trustnet.com>; Tue, 14 Jul 200% 16:34:58 +0800
Date: Tue, 14 Jul 003 16:34:00 +0800

From: Derothy Law <Dorothy.law@portcullis-trustnet.com>

subject: TREND EXPRESS HOLDINGS LIMITED (BVI) - Kstarization

T&:

“i'Nelcia.St.Jean@Portcullis-Trustnst.com'" <Nelcia.St.JeanBPortcullis-Trustnet.com>
cc: "'earol.lam@ portcullis-trustnet.com'" <carcl.lam@portcullis-ctrustnet.com>
X-Priority: 3
organization: Portcullis Trustnet (Hong Fong) Limited
X-Mailer: Outlook Connector for MDaemon 30
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; poundsry-"28042230-1€82-12475680454~:35086"
X-HashCash: 1:20:050714:Nelcia.St. Jean@Portcullis~
Trustnet.con: (GAZGIEEv+UmwPypl: 0G0000000003000000000G0LRE
¥-Spam-Processed: trustnet.com.hk, Tue, 14 Jul 2008 16:34:33 +0800
(net processed: message size (156897) exceeds max size (51200))
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da u imenu firme upravlja sa brodom

Pershing 50 / [l (I (Gibraitar registracija)

BVI, on 15th of July, 2009

TREND EXPRESS HOLDINGS LIMITED

Zoltan Varga
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Sent Date:
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